GREENLEAF TOWNSHIP BOARD March 10, 2022 Meeting Minutes Greenleaf Township Hall 6435 Bay City Forestville Road, Cass City MI 48726

Meeting called to order by: Supervisor Bob Delong

Pledge:

Guests:

Roll Call: Members Present: Trustee Schuette, Treasurer McClorey, Supervisor Delong, Clerk Keller, Trustee Brown Absent

Motion by Clerk Keller to approve the agenda with the addition of new business items j Maurer Electric & k Howard Heating estimate. second by Treasurer McClorey. Motion carried.

Motion by Treasurer McClorey to approve minutes from the January 20,2022 meeting, second by Clerk Keller. Motion carried.

Motion by Clerk Keller to approve treasurer report for the months of January and February, second by Treasurer McClorey. Motion carried.

Reports:

- A) Planning Commission: Ken Osentoski reported working on solar panels
- B) Zoning Administrator: Chuck VanErp report some new construction and one denial for a too small of home. Request for continued training.
- C) Motion by Treasurer McClorey to pay for training for zoning administrator, second by Trustee Schuette. Motion carried.

Old Business:

a) Toner Lawsuit- Application still pending for Supreme Court

New Business:

- a) Motion by Trustee Schuette to pay routine bills for April & May 2022, seconded by Treasurer McClorey. Motion carried
- b) Motion by Trustee Schuette to open a separate ARPA Funds account as required by federal government, second by Treasurer McClorey. Roll call vote: Brown A, Schuette Y, McClorey Y, Delong Y, Keller Y. Motion carried 4 yea 0 nays
- c) Motion by Trustee Schuette for Deputy Treasurer Quinn to be able to sign checks on behalf of Treasurer McClorey, seconded by Clerk Keller. Roll call vote: Brown A, Schuette Y, McClorey Y, Delong Y, Keller Y. Motion carried 4 yea 0 nays
- d) Motion by Clerk Keller to stay with federal guidelines for Poverty Exemption Income Guidelines for 2022-2023, seconded by Trustee Schuette. Roll call vote: Brown A, Schuette Y, McClorey Y, Delong Y, Keller Y. Motion carried 4 yea 0 nays Motion by Trustee Schuette to approve federal guidelines for asset test, seconded by Treasurer McClorey. Roll call vote: Brown A, Schuette Y, McClorey Y, Delong Y, Keller Y. Motion carried 4 yea 0 nays

- e) Motion by Treasurer McClorey to approve amended budget for April 2021 to March 2022, seconded Trustee Schuette. Roll call vote: Brown A, Schuette Y, McClorey Y, Delong Y, Keller Y. Motion carried 4 yea 0 nays
- f) Motion by Trustee Schuette to approve general fund budget April 2022 March 2023 as presented, seconded by Treasurer McClorey. Roll call vote: Brown A, Schuette Y, McClorey Y, Delong Y, Keller Y. Motion carried 4 yea 0 nays
- g) Motion by Clerk Keller to approve fire fund budget April 2022 March 2023 with gravel adjustment, seconded by Treasurer McClorey. Roll call vote: Brown A, Schuette Y, McClorey Y, Delong Y, Keller Y. Motion carried 4 yea 0 nays
- h) Motion by Clerk Keller to approve road fund budget April 2022 March 2023 as presented, seconded by Treasurer McClorey. Roll call vote: Brown A, Schuette Y, McClorey Y, Delong Y, Keller Y. Motion carried 4 yea 0 nays
- i) Motion by Trustee Schuette to approve General Appropriation Act for 2022-2023, seconded by Clerk Keller. Roll call vote: Brown A, Schuette Y, McClorey Y, Delong Y, Keller Y. Motion carried 4 yea 0 nays
- j) Motion by Clerk Keller to pay Maurer Electric from the APRA funds for electrical work done in the hall meeting room, seconded by Trustee Schuette. Roll call vote: Brown A, Schuette Y, McClorey Y, Delong Y, Keller Y. Motion carried 4 yea 0 nays
- k) Motion by Trustee Schuette to approve Howard Heating bid or \$11,350.00 for furnace work in hall meeting room, seconded by Treasurer McClorey. Roll call vote: Brown A, Schuette Y, McClorey Y, Delong Y, Keller Y. Motion carried 4 yea 0 nays

Public comment: Brzuchowski: solar panels, Mazure: budget questions, email appropriation act, Cain: email appropriation act.

Motion by Treasurer McClorey to adjourn meeting, seconded by Trustee Schuette. Meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm

Respectfully submitted Judy Keller Clerk